

IT SYSTEMS ADMIN AND SECURITY PROFESSIONAL

OSCAR NYIKADZINO



Contact Details

+27844159043
oscarnyikadzino@gmail.com
Johannesburg South Africa
www.linkedin.com/in/oscar-nyikadzino-92527979 (LinkedIn)

Career Summary

** I am passionate about getting the job done right. Problems are only challenges that have not been solved yet.

**

Experienced System Administrator with a demonstrated history of working in the Public Relations and Media industry. Strong information technology professional

** I work with stakeholders, both leadership and subject matter experts, to build a holistic view of the organization's strategy, processes, information, and information technology assets. I link business mission, strategy, and processes of an organization to its IT strategy, and documents this using multiple architectural models or views that show how the current and future needs of an organization will be met in an efficient, sustainable, agile, and adaptable manner

EXPERIENCE

June 2017 to Present

ORNICO GROUP

Johannesburg South Africa
SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR

Dec 2014 to June 2017

MPISI GROUP

COMPUTER AND NETWORK TECHNICIAN
Johannesburg South Africa

Jan 2012 to Nov 2014

GRIFFIN IT SOLUTIONS

COMPUTER TECHNICIAN
Harare Zimbabwe

EDUCATION

2018

MCSA: Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate
St Georges College - Zimbabwe

2011

CCNA: Cisco Certified Network Associate
St Georges College - Zimbabwe

2009

Diploma in IT Systems Support
Citma College - Zimbabwe

2014

Linux Administration
University of Zimbabwe - Zimbabwe

CORE SKILLS AND Micro certifications

Mastering DNS on Windows Server 2016

Hacking Web Applications and Penetration Testing.

Docker Mastery

Open stack Essentials Course

OpenStack: Public & Hybrid IaaS Cloud with OpenStack

ELK and Kibana

DevOps: Advanced Kubernetes

PostgreSQL: From Zero to Hero

Mastering Web Server IIS 8.5

IT Help Desk Professional

Training & Development

**Currently studying towards being a Certified Ethical Hacker

I am also pursuing a certification for Red Hat Certified Engineer - RHCE

Languages

English 

Shona 

Personal Information

Date of Birth	12-03-1991
Sex	Male
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	Zimbabwean
Residence	South Africa

Declaration

I hereby assure that the above information furnished by me is true & correct to the best of my knowledge. I hope that the above mentioned particulars will meet your requirements and if given a chance to prove myself, I assure you that I will do the best to fulfill company's objectives.

References

References would be provided on request.

Proven Job Roles

Ornico Group systems admin June 2017 - Present

Johannesburg Area, South Africa

Responsible for Infrastructure Design, Systems Analysis, Security, Server room, Network & Voice communication. Exchange 2010 - 2013, OWA, IMAP. AD, VPN, IPsec, SSL-VPN, DHCP, DNS, WSUS. Backup Exec 2015 - tape and disk backup. Provide Third Level Support for incidents and problems in designated areas of expertise. Network Architecture Design and Implementation, Infrastructure (Server, Storage, and Database) Discovery, Design, Build, and Migration. Symprex signature management. IIS Server Creation, Transfer, management. FortiGate 300D, WiFi60D deployment, setup, management. Microsoft SQL 2008, 2014, MySQL installation and management. In-house Application support. MS 2012R2 - 2016. Hyper-V - clustering - switching. Network monitoring via PRTG. SolarWinds Dameware, TightVNC. Netgear, TP Link, and Asus - AP. Pastel Support. Netgear and QNAP NAS, iSCSI. Layer 1-7 networking. MS SQL 2008, 2014 querying. WordPress content management framework. MetroFile management. Access and Identity Management. Group Policy management. Kaspersky Security Center

Mpisi Group

Computer Technician December 2014 - June 2017

Johannesburg Area, South Africa

- Enterprise Security,
- Network maintenance, User Support
- Software Installations and Configuration,
- Server (DHCP, DNS, Active Directory, Exchange) Configuration & Maintenance,
- LAN & WAN management,
- IP-PBX maintenance and VOIP implementations(freepbx, asterisk), Firewall maintenance, Routing & Switching, Backups,
- Documentation of IT Policies and Standard Operations Procedure
- network troubleshooting,
- VMware ESXi deployment

